(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

ENGINEERING, OPERATIONS, AND
BIOSOLIDS MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY, MAY 11, 2016
10:00 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources
Committee Meeting

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in the Board

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action

1. ACTION ITEMS

A. MINUTES

The Committee will be asked to approve the Engineering, Operations, and
Biosolids Management Committee meeting minutes from the April 13, 2016,

meeting.



Engineering, Operations, & Biosolids Management Committee
May 11, 2016
Page 2

B. WATER QUALITY LABORATORY CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
AWARD

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the construction contract award for the Water Quality
Laboratory, Project No. EN15008, to Kemp Bros. Construction, Inc.,
in the amount of $17,460,000;

2. Approve a total project budget amendment in the amount of
$3,745,000, which will increase the total project budget from
$20,900,000 to $24,645,000;

3. Authorize the Agency to request an increase to the current SRF Loan
Agreement in the amount of $7,545,000; and

4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract,
budget amendment, and required loan documents.

C. AMENDMENT TO ENERGY SERVICE PROVIDER AGREEMENTS
Is recommended that the Committee/Boara:

1. Approve the electricity amendment with Shell Energy North America
(SENA) US, L.P. through December 31, 2016, to purchase 1.5
megawatts (MW) of electricity per hour at a variable rate;

2. Approve the natural gas amendment with SENA US, L.P. through
May 31, 2017, to purchase 200 MMBtu per day of natural gas at a
variable rate; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the amended
agreements, and negotiate further amendments for up to three
additional years.

D. CONTRACT AMENDMENT FOR DEMAND RESPONSE SERVICES
Is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the amendment to the Master Service Contract No.
4600000900 with EnerNOC, Inc. for provision of demand response
services, including sub-metering data management; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the contract
amendment.



Engineering, Operations, & Biosolids Management Committee
May 11, 2016
Page 3

E. FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 TEN-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
[t s recommended that e Gommitiee/board approve the proposed Fiscal
Year (FY) 2016/17 through 2025/26 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan
(TYCIP).

2, INFORMATION ITEM

A. ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT MONTHLY

3. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

4. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

6. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in .
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (908-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the scheduled =

meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements
Proofed by: gf ! A
DECLARATION OF POSTING

[, April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Intand Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify that a copy of the

enda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Ave., Building A, Chino, CA on Thursday,
U \\GM
. A

April Wﬁodruff w j




Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1A



Infandg Eempive Utiiivies Agency

A MLRICIFAL WATER I3ISTRICT

MINUTES

ENGINEERING, OPERATIONS, AND BIOSOLIDS MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13, 2016
10:00 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Michael Camacho, Chair
Terry Catlin

STAFF PRESENT
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Ernest Yeboah, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Martha Davis, Executive Manager of Policy Development
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Andy Campbell, Deputy Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Pietro Cambiaso, Supervisor
Jason Gu. Grants Officer
Elizabeth Hurst, Water Resource Planner
Joel Ignacio, Senior Engineer
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Pianning and Environmental Resources
Randy lL.ee, Manager of Operations
Bill Leever, Groundwater Recharge Coordinator
Jason Marseilles, Senior Engineer
David Mendez, Deputy Manager of Construction Management
Jeff Noelte, Manager of Technical Services
Jason Pivovaroff, Senior Engineer
John Scherck, Acting Deputy Manager of Engineering
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Kenneth Tam, Senior Associate Engineer
Stephanie Riley, Executive Assistant

OTHERS PRESENT
Tom Dodson, Tom Dodson & Associates

The meeting was called to order at 10:16 a.m. There were no public comments received or additions
to the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS
The Committee:;

¢ Approved the Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee meeting
minutes of March 8, 2016.



. Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee
March 9, 2016 -
Page 2

¢ Recommended that the Board:

1. Ratify Contract Amendment No. 4600001970-001, to West Vailey Mosquito
and Vector Control District (WVMVCD) establishing a contract through June
30, 2016, for midge fly treatment services at Turmer, San Sevaine, Victoria
and Ely Basins for a not-to-exceed amount of $120,000; and
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment;
as a Consent Item on the April 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.

¢ Recommended that the Board:;

1. Adopt the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Initial Study/Mitigated
Negative Declaration and Mitigation, Monitoring and Reporting Program for
the Lower Day Basin Recharge Master Plan Update (PMPU) Improvements,
Project No. RW 15004, and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment;

as a Consent ltem on the April 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.

¢ Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the construction contract for Groundwater Recharge and Recycled
Water Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) Systems
Upgrades, Project No. EN14047, to Trimax Systems, Inc. for $250,989; and
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract;
as a Consent Item on the April 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.

¢ Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the construction contract for the Headquarters’ Permit Office, Project
No. EN16068, to Mike Bubalo Construction Corporation, for $150,000;

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract;
as a Consent Item on the April 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.

& Recommended that the Board:

1. Authroize the General Manager to purchase the East Declez property for the
sum of $3.0 million on behalf of Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster);
contingent upon the approval by the Watermaster Board of Directors; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to spend up to $100,000 on behalf of
Watermaster for necessary fees related to the purchase of the property; and

3. Approve a $3.1 miilion budget amendment for Project No. EN18007 in FY
2015/16 through an interOfund loan from the Regional Wastewater Capital



Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee
March 9, 2016

Page 3

Improvement (RC) fund to the Recharge Water (RW) fund;

as an Action Item on the April 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.

INFORMATION ITEMS
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Commiittee:

¢ RP-1/RP-5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report Update
é FY 2016/17 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan Update
é Engineering and Construction Management Monthly Update

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS
General Manager Joseph Grindstaff had no further comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
There were no Committee Member comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Committee Member requested future agenda items.

With no further business, Director Camacho adjourned the meeting at 10:55 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Stephanie Riley
Recording Secretary

*A Municipal Water District

APPROVED: MAY 11, 2016



Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1B



N

¢ ' Inland Empire Utilities Agency
- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 18, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (05/11/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (05/11/16)

From: Yo P. Joseph Grindstaff '@@/
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch /
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone
Manager of Engineering

Subject: Water Quality Laboratory Construction Contract Award

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the construction contract award for the Water Quality Laboratory, Project No.
EN15008, to Kemp Bros. Construction, Inc., in the amount of $17,460,000;

2. Approve a total project budget amendment in the amount of $3,745,000, which will
increase the total project budget from $20,900,000 to $24,645,000;

3. Authorize the Agency to request an increase to the current SRF Loan Agreement in the
amount of $7,545,000; and

4, Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract, budget amendment,
and required loan documents.

BACKGROUND

In 2005, the Agency performed a preliminary evaluation of the existing laboratory facility
located at Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1) followed by a feasibility study
conducted in 2006 for a new laboratory facility. The assessments were performed by independent
consultants who concluded that the existing laboratory facility was nearing the end of it useful
life and presented several challenges including inadequate ventilation, lack of building



Water Quality Laboratory Construction Contract Award
May 18, 2016
Page 2 of 4

insulation, numerous structural and storage space issues, in addition to being crowded with
limited expandability. The existing laboratory facility cannot meet future needs with an
anticipated 30 percent increase in the number of annual samples. The existing laboratory facility
is composed of 6,200 square feet accommodated within two buildings. Based on the assessments

and the future increase in required samples, the decision was made to construct a new laboratory
behind the Agency Headquarters Building B.

The Water Quality Laboratory design began in 2010 by The Austin Company (Austin),
consulting engineering firm; however, at 50 percent design level, the project was put on hold on
October 26, 2010, as part of the Agency’s cost containment plan. In 2014, the Agency decided to
move forward with the project and reestablished Austin’s contract early 2015. The revised
project scope includes the addition of the central chiller plant expansion to supply necessary
chilled water for the laboratory building air conditioning system.

In 2010, an addendum to the RP-5 Program Environmental Impact Report (PEIR) dated 1999

was developed for the Water Quality Laboratory and verified as still applicable to the project in
2015.

The Water Quality Laboratory project is grant funded via a State Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan at
2.1% rate and $1,050,000 principal forgiveness. The SRF Loan Agreement will be updated to
reflect the revised total project cost to correspond to the construction bid received.

The project team conducted two rounds of contractor prequalification to obtain a list of qualified
general contractors who had the required experience to construct the Water Quality Laboratory
and Central Chiller Plant expansion. The prequalification process was completed at the end of
February 2016 concurrently with the completion of the final design package. The
prequalification process yielded five qualified contractors who received an invitation to bid.

On March 1, 2016, a request for bids was advertised to the five prequalified contractors on
PlanetBids for the construction of the Water Quality Laboratory. Four out of the five prequalified

general contractors participated in the job walk. On April 5, 2016, the following bids were
received:

Bidder’s Name Price
Kemp Bros. Construction, Inc. $17,460,000
AMG & Associates, Inc. $17,845,000
Tovey/Shultz Construction $18,044,438
Engineer’s Estimate $20,600,000

Kemp Bros. Construction, Inc. is the lowest responsive and responsible bidder with a bid of
$17,460,000. During the prequalification process, IEUA staff and two consultants evaluated
Kemp Bros. financial statements, verified references, reviewed past projects and other selection
criteria, and validated their ability to perform the construction of the Water Quality Laboratory.
Once the bids were received, IEUA staff evaluated Kemp Bros. bid for completeness with the

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16120 Water Quality Laboratory Construction Contract Award 5-18-16



Water Quality Laboratory Construction Contract Award
May 18, 2016
Page 3 of 4

Bid Document requirements and confirmed that Kemp Bros. Construction, Inc. is the lowest
responsive and responsible bidder.

The following is the projected project cost:

Description Estimated Cost

Design $1,625,000

Third Party Services (technical experts, constructability review,
commissioning, geotechnical consultant, survey, special inspection, etc.) 820;000
Construction $17,460,000
Construction Management $2,600,000
Contingency (~10%) $1,760,000
Solar P/V System $300,000
Special Laboratory Equipment $650,000
Total Project Cost $24,645,000
Current Total Project Budget $20,900,000
Requested Budget Amendment $3,745,000

The following is the project schedule:
Project Milestone Date

Construction Contract Award May 2016
Construction Completion August 2018

The Water Quality Laboratory, when constructed, will address all the issues presented above and
provide numerous benefits to the Agency as well as stakeholders within the Service Area.
Benefits include cost and energy savings, environmental compliance, adaptation to future

complex analytical needs, enhanced performance and safety, public educational tours, solar
power generation, etc.

The Water Quality Laboratory Project is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of
Wastewater Management that systems will be master planned, managed and constructed to
ensure that when expansion planning is triggered, designs/construction can be completed to

meet regulatory/growth needs in an expeditious, environmentally responsible and cost effective
manner.

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16120 Water Quality Laboratory Construction Contract Award 5-18-16



Water Quality Laboratory Construction Contract Award
May 18, 2016

Page 4 of 4

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On November 18, 2015, the Board awarded the commissioning contract to Heery International,
Inc.

On October 14, 2015, the Board awarded the consulting engineering services contract Amendment
No. 1 to the Austin Company.

On May 20, 2015, the Board awarded the consulting engineering services contract to The Austin
Company.

In 2014, the Board approved a 2.1%, 30 year SRF loan agreement (C-06-7885-110) for
$17,100,000 including 1,050,000 grant.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved the budget amendment in the amount of $3,745,000 will increase the total project from
$20,900,000 to $24,645,000. The construction award in the amount of $17,460,000 will be within
the amended total project budget of $24,645,000 in the Regional Wastewater O&M (10800) Fund.

PJG:CB:SS:jz

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16120 Water Quality Laboratory Construction Contract Award 5-18-16



Jabeuep 10aioid
‘Jd ‘19yBnZ jewep IDIRLSIA HILVM TVAIDINOW Y

 §

Aouaby sapiin aaduig puojuy

910z Aey
800G L N3 ‘oN 108loid

plemy JoBJjuod uoljonJIsSuon
Alojeloge] Alljenp) Jajepn




SEREEE]

==
- T . - - __

BN — B

= —

LI

e s e e

L

?ozmoo.J o_m.u_,vl |
MBI |eldaY SialienbpesH




AIYASLIC ADIVAN TN d. —
qe Supsixa € Kouaby SR ST pamal’ J_.y

'

Auedwon) unsny ay| JUBYNSUOD) =
GLOZ ul pswnsal ‘gL0g 4890100

ul pjoy uo ind ‘L0z ul peuels ubiseg -
sndwe) JauenbpesH

G-d¥ 1e Aljioe} qe| mau e JoNAsu0?) (UoISNjoUo)) «
pazAjeue so|dwes Jo JoqQUINU |ENUUE UO SPWIT| =
senss| 86el0)s pue [eiNjONILS SNOJSWNN =«
(‘o10 ‘Jeouyosle ‘Buiquinid ‘spooy awny ‘OWYAH) swajsAs Builby -
spsau [eopAjeue ainny Joy Ayljiqeldepe pue Ajljiqepuedxs psywi] -
sBuipjing om} ulyim (") 'bs 00Z'9) PepPmoId pue pjo -

:AJojeloqe] 0 UoRIpUOD JUBND =

Ajeanoadsal 9pogz pue goog Ul
©) puk uopenfeas Aiojeioqe] |-dy bunsixs

. T

punoibyoeg j08loid



Supapusy uoleas|g Yinos

A0S0 MALVW TVIITHROY ¥

Asusbiy Sy andiig punjuj f_._.

Buipjing *y *bs 000

sybiybiH/uonduosa( josloid

9.0z Adeniga-{ Ul paijjenbaid s1010B1UOD BAI
Buidid ‘'sdwnd ‘Jeamo) Buyooo “Is||iyo menN
sapelbdn jue|d Jo||IyD jenusn)
$Jnoj} [euoljeonpa olgnd
Buip|ing pajel @331 PIO9/IBAJIS
(A G9~) waysAs Jjamod Jejog
papuny juelo)/ueoT JHS
aouej|dwiod |eljusUCIIAULD ‘Slijouaq [euciboy
sbuines ABisua pue 1s09 jeuoielad(
JN0AR| MOJ} JIOM pue Al1ajes paoueyus

9l

).




FIMAESIG HAIVAN PRAEINOWY ¥

g Aouaby sangfin anduiz punju ﬁ:’
000°009°0Z$ ajewnysy s Jooulbug
P O uoonisuO ,N“_:;w\>m>o._.
000'SH8' 21 "0U| ‘S91B100SSY ¥ OINY
oooomv /18 '3U| ‘UOJJONASUOY "S0Ig ava_

SWEN S,Jappig

:poAleoal alam spiq Bumoljo) aul ‘gLz ‘g |udy uQ -
B N slojoe.ijuod paijenbeud
o1 D¢ @s %_n gov_ ﬂwo:c@_ B ‘0L0Z ‘L Yolepy uQ =

Alewwng pig




et

EUNANICE BALAL o) DRI Y a.. :
9 Kniaby SR 2ceig Pubps

8102 18nBny uonajdwon UoKoNASUOD
0102 ‘8l A . PABMY }0BJUCD UOJONIISUOD
cc_c__mqhg Juswpuewy jebpng pejsenbey

000'006°02% - jeBpng j0efoid [ejol Jueuny

000°sY9°vZ$ 1509 jJoefoud [ejol

000°059% juswdinb3 Alojesoqe]
000°00¢$ - weIsAg A/d 4ejos
000°094°1$ (%01 ~) AoueBuguod
000'009°2% wisluaBeuey UOoONISUos)

[0G009% 713 UONSANSUGT |
0000578 {ucioedsy) jginads ABAING JUEINSUCY) [ESIUYDSI08E) ‘DUILIOISSILULLIOT)
: ‘maInay Anoeonisuon ‘spedx [Bojuyoel ) SeoIneS Aled pay L

| 000°629'L$ ubiseq
| 1509 pajewiysy uondiuiosag

a|NpPayas/Ason 108loid




“J3ULRLUL DAJ)DD4D }SOD pue
Ul Spa cc.zusehm\.ieum_:mw,_ 393w 0} paja|dwod 3q ued uodNIIsuUcd/sudisap

o 1L R .n#u_wwwmcmE _umccm_a 19)SEL 2 [[IM SWSAS jey)

ool

yoikts ,ﬂcmE:nov UEQ| palinbal pte Yuswpuaiue 126png ﬁEEoo.-,

_.:-_ "y

caaogmcoo ay] 2n2exa 0] Jabeuel\ [elsuaco) 8yl aZuouiny -

pUB ‘000'GFS LG 0 IUNoWE 8] Ul Jusluaa.Byy UeoT
- 4¥S Juaund By} 0} dsealoul Uk jsanbal o} Aousby ayy azloyiny

‘000°GPL'ES

10D 8| Pefolg Aojeioqe w__m:@amu_&..

-

JO UnowWe 8yl ul juswpusawe j8bpng j08loid |elo) B sAclddy ‘7

‘000°09%' 21 $ J0 JunoLwWwe paadxa-0}-jou ayj Jo} “ou|
‘Uononyisuo) ‘soig dway 0} ‘800SLNT 'ON 08lold ‘Alojeloge
Aljen) J8)epp SUY) JO) pleme JoBlju0D UORONJISUOD 3y} aAolddy

}

'310}08.I(] JO pieog ay) Jey} SpusLWLLOdal Jels

uolepuUSWWO029Y/|eos) Aouaby




CONTRACT

CONTRACT

THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into this ____ day of , 20__, by and
between KEMP BROS. CONSTRUCTION, INC,, hereinafter referred to as "Contractor,”
and The inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, located in San
Bernardino County, California, hereinafter referred to as "Agency”.

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the promises and agreements hereinafter made and
exchanged, the Agency and the Contractor agree as follows:

Contractor agrees to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner, all work required
under the bidding schedule of said Agency's specifications entited SPECIFICATIONS
FOR WATER QUALITY LABORATORY AND CENTRAL PLANT EXPANSION,
PROJECT NO. EN15008, in accordance with the specifications and drawings, and to
furnish at their own expense, all labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services
necessary, except such materials, equipment, and services as may be stipulated in said
specifications to be furnished by said Agency, and to do everything required by this
Contract and the said specifications and drawings.

For furnishing all said labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services, furnishing and
removing all plant, temporary structures, tools and equipment, and doing everything
required by this Contract and said specifications and drawings; also for all loss and
damage arising out of the nature of the work aforesaid, or from the action of the elements,
or from any unforeseen difficulties which may arise during the prosecution of the work
until its acceptance by said Agency, and for all risks of every description connected with
the work; also for all expenses resulting from the suspension or discontinuance of work,
except as in the said specifications are expressly stipulated to be borne by said Agency;
and for completing the work in accordance with the requirements of said specifications
and drawings, said Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in full compensation
therefore, the price(s) set forth in this Contract.

That the Agency will pay the Contractor progress payments and the final payment, in
accordance with the provisions of the contract documents, with warrants drawn on the
appropriate fund or funds as required, at the prices bid in the Bidding and Contract
Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms and accepted by the Agency, and set forth in this
below.

Total Lump Sum Bid Price $17.460,000,%° Seventeen Million Four Hundred Sixty
Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents.

If this is not a lump sum bid and the contract price is dependent upon the gquantities

WATER QUALITY LABORATORY & May 2016
CENTRAL PLANT EXPANSION
PROJECT NO. EN15008 1



constructed, the Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in full compensation

for the work the prices named in the Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section C - Bid
Forms.

4, The Agency hereby employs the Contractor to perform the work according to the terms
of this Contract for the above-mentioned price(s), and agrees to pay the same at the time,
in the manner, and upon the conditions stipulated in the said specifications; and the said
parties for themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns,
do hereby agree to the full performance of the covenants herein contained.

5. The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Forms, Information Required of
Bidder, Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Contractors License Declaration,
Specifications, Drawings, all General Conditions and all Special Conditions, and all
addenda issued by the Agency with respect to the foregoing prior to the opening of bids,
are hereby incorporated in and made part of this Contract, as if fully set forth.

6. The Contractor agrees to commence work under this Contract on or before the date to be
specified in a written "Notice To Proceed™ and to complete said work to the satisfaction
of the Agency within eight hundred ten (810) calendar days after award of the Contract.
Ali work shall be completed before final payment is made.

7. Time is of the essence on this Contract.

8. Contractor agrees that in case the work is not completed before or upon the expiration of
the contract time, damage will be sustained by the Agency, and that it is and will be
impracticable to determine the actual damage which the Agency will sustain in the event
and by reason of such delay, and it is therefore agreed that the Contractor shall pay to
the Agency the amount of five thousand ($5,000.00) dollars for each day of delay, which
shall be the period between the expiration of the contract fime and the date of final
acceptance by the Agency, as liquidated damages and not as a penalty. It is further
agreed that the amount stipulated for liquidated damages per day of delay is a reasonable
estimate of the damages that would be sustained by the Agency, and the Contractor
agrees to pay such liquidated damages as herein provided. In case the liquidated
damages are not paid, the Contractor agrees that the Agency may deduct the amount
thereof from any money due or that may become due to the Contractor by progress
payments or otherwise under the Contract, or if said amount is not sufficient, recaver the
total amount.

in addition to the liquidated damages, which may be imposed if the Contractor fails to
complete the work within the time agreed upon, the Agency may also deduct from any
sums due or to become due the Contractor, liquidated damages in accordance with the
Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section B - Instruction to Bidders, Part 5.0
*Liquidated Damages", for any violation of the General Conditions, Section D -
Contractor's Responsibilities, Part 8, "Law and Regulations"; Bidding and Contract
Requirements Contract Section D —Contract and Relevant Documents, Part 1.0,
Paragraphs 9 through 11; General Conditions , Section D — Contractor's Responsibilities,
Part 4.0, "Labor, Materials and Equipment”; General Conditions Section D — Contractor's
WATER QUALITY LABORATORY & May 2016

CENTRAL PLANT EXPANSION
PROJECT NO. EN15008 2



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Responsibilities, Part 12.0, "Safety and Protection" or General Conditions Section H —
Legal Responsibilities, Part 8.0, "Disturbance of the Peace".

That the Contractor will pay, and will require subcontractors to pay, employees on the
work a salary or wage at least equal to the prevailing salary or wage established for such
work as set forth in the wage determinations and wage standards applicable to this work,
contained in or referenced in the contract documents.

That, in accordance with Section 1775 of the California Labor Code, Contractor shall
forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, not more than Fifty ($50.00) Dollars for each day, or
portion thereof, for each worker paid, either by the Contractor or any subcontractor, less
than the prevailing rates as determined by the Director of the California Department of
Industrial Relations for the work.

That, except as provided in Section 1815 of the California Labor Code, in the performance
of the work not more than eight (8) hours shall constitute a day's work, and not more than
forty (40) hours shal! constitute a week's work; that the Contractor shall not require more
than eight (8) hours of labor in a day nor more than forty hours of labor in a week from
any person employed by the Contractor or any subcontractor; that the Contractor shall
conform to Division 2, Part 7, Chapter 1, Article 3 (Section 1810, et seq.) of the California
Labor Code; and that the Contractor shall forfeit to the Agency, as a penaity, the sum of
Twenty-Five ($25.00) Dollars for each worker employed in the execution of the work by
Contractor or any subcontractor for each day during which any worker is required or
permitted to labor more than eight (8) hours in violation of said Article 3.

That the Contractor shall carry Workers' Compensation Insurance and require all
subcontractors to carry Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by the California
Labor Code.

That the Contractor shall have furnished, prior to execution of the Contract, two bonds
approved by the Agency, one in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the contract
price, to guarantee the faithful performance of the work, and one in the amount of one
hundred {100) percent of the contract price to guarantee payment of all claims for labor
and materials furnished.

The Contractor hereby agrees fo protect, defend, indemnify and hold the Agency and its
employees, agents, officers, directors, servants and volunieers free and harmless from
any and all liability, claims, judgments, costs and demands, including demands arising
from injuries or death of persons (including employees of the Agency and the Contractor)
and damage to property, arising direclly or indirectly out of the obligation herein
undertaken or out of the operations conducted by the Contractor, its employees agents,
representatives or subcontractors under or in connection with this Contract.

The Contractor further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense for and
defend any such claims, demands or suit at the sole expense of the Contractor.

WATER QUALITY LABORATORY & May 2016
CENTRAL PLANT EXPANSION
PROJECT NO. EN15008 3



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, The Contractor and the General Manager of Inland Empire
Utilities Agency™, thereunto duly authorized, have caused the names of said parties to be
affixed hereto, each in duplicate, the day and year first above written.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency,* Contractor
San Bernardino County, California. KEMP BRQS. CO CTION. INC.
By By (> >ke—e”
General Manager Tile cgo
Greg Solaas

Co Chief Exacutive Officer

*Municipal Water District

WATER QUALITY LABORATORY &
CENTRAL PLANT EXPANSION
PROJECT NO. EN15008 4

May 2016



Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1C



{ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 18, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (05/11/16)
Finance, Legal & Administration Committee (05/11/16)

From: Q(/ P. Joseph Grindstaff Q}BV
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch |- D

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee W

Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: Amendment to Energy Service Provider Agreements
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the electricity amendment with Shell Energy North America (SENA) US, L.P.

through December 31, 2016 to purchase 1.5 megawatts (MW) of electricity per hour af a
variable rate;

2. Approve the natural gas amendment with SENA US, L.P. through May 31, 2017 to purchase
200 MMBtu per day of natural gas at a variable rate; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the amended agreements, and
negotiate further amendments for up to three additional years.

BACKGROUND

IEUA currently participates in a program known as Direct Access (DA) that allows the purchase of
electricity from an Energy Service Provider (ESP) instead of the local utility, Southern California
Edison (SCE). The Agency currently purchases electricity for the power needed at the Regional
Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1), Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 2 (RP-2), and Carbon

Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWREF) from SENA under a Master Energy Sales Agreement
(MESA).



Amendment to Energy Service Provider Agreements
May 18, 2016
Page 2 of 2

IEUA also receives natural gas commodity service from SENA at five service locations under a
master Natural Gas Sales and Purchase Agreement. TEUA’s agreement with SENA provides the
natural gas necessary to supplement the biogas for the fuel cell and the internal combustion engine
(non-core accounts), as well the boilers and other uses (core accounts).

Both current energy service agreements are set to expire on May 31, 2016. Purchases of electricity
and natural gas through these Purchase Agreements have consistently reduced overall IEUA costs
and are an integral part of the IEUA Energy Management Plan. Both current energy service
agreements include variable rates. SENA’s variable pricing for the nominated quantitics of
electricity is based on the California Independent System Operator (CAISO) Day Ahead Electricity
Price Index (day ahead price) plus $0.5/MWh commission. The contract also includes Resource
Adequacy (RA) and Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS) products, both of which are pass through
costs. SENA’s agreement quantities are for 24 hours per day, 7 days per week; any quantities over
or under this amount were priced equal to the energy imbalance price during that hour, Natural gas
variable pricing is based on the Natural Gas Intelligence (NGI) monthly index value plus
$0.05/MMBtu commission for non-core accounts, and $0.10/MMBtu commission for core accounts.

The potential variability of the facilities loads and electricity import, partially due to the
unpredictable performance of the fuel cell and the RP-2 engine operation, and the opportunity of
negotiating a broader agreement with SENA and Advanced Microgrid Solutions for the energy
storage operation, makes the amendment thru December 2016 for the purchase of the electricity a
reasonable and safe option. IEUA staff will also continue to monitor the market with the option of
converting a portion or all of the variable price to fixed price if beneficial to the Agency.

The energy purchase agreement is part of the Agency’s Energy Management Business Goal to
contain future energy costs, and provide for future rate stabilization.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

The Board approved the SENA US, L.P. agreements on April 15, 2015, March 19, 2014, April 17,
2013, February 16, 2011, and April 15, 2009.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The total appropriation for the Agency’s DA service accounts is incorporated in the Fiscal Year
2015/16 Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund Utilities Budget of $7,400,000, and in
the Fiscal Year 2016/17 Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund Utilities Budget of

$7,700,000. Given the current state of the energy market, staff anticipates no adverse impact on the
budget from this agreement.

Attachment A:Electricity confirmation
Attachment B: Natural gas confirmation core accounts
Attachment C: Natural gas confirmation non-core accounts

G:/Board-Rec/2016/16132 Amendment to Energy Service Provider Agreements, 5-18-16



107 A
oro¢ _S_ JONLSIA 33IYMN TVAIDINMW ¥
Sunssyy sio1auiQq 4o pieogd vl

B _ Aouaby saujnn asiduiz puojuj .d
0SeIquIR) 0433ic /

SIUDWIDIZY dseydind
A31au3 03 JuUBWIpUBLLY




9107 ABN

9 n_..O 4 LOIBLSIC Y2IVM IVAIDINIW ¥
Suiyeay s40303.1Q Jo pleog vl .d

Zouaby sappin andwg pupjuy Af

30S IDS pajpung suoilels duwng
SS90V 123 DS pajpunqun dHMDD
A0S A0S pajpung S-dd
ER DS pajpung 4D43l/V-dY
55920V Joodld 408 pajpunqun SPIIOS T-dY
DS A0S pajpung spinbr z-dy
$S920Y 123317 0S8 palpunqun l-dY

Aypowiwio) uoissiwisued) JuaWAI8Y £
ey

sjuauodwod ajey aseyand A31au3

Jusawaindo.ad A31n11303|3




gi07¢ Ae W 940t _.u_u._.m_auw._«kim_u.znz«
Al sanynn acwg pusiil .d

Bunesiy slo3dadiq o piecqg vN3i ‘f

SSa20Y 10241Q
SS220Y 102.1Q
SS220V 12241d
SS220Y 19341Q
SS320V 1034iQ
SS320Y 102.41g

Apowiwo)

0D seD [eDoS
0D Sen [e)0S
07 sen [BH0S
0D sen [eH0S
07 Sen |B)0S

0D SED [EDOS

UOISSILUSURL |

sjuauodwo) ey

210D

210D

2100

340D

(ge ‘sso|i0g) 210D

(119D [on4) 310D>-UON

JUNOY

J4MDD
S-dY
P-4
¢-dY
b-dY

l-dd

STTBLE

JUsWalnNd0ldd Sen |ednjeN




GLoT AR
gunaay sloydaaq jo pieod YNl

aduel> oN

a8ueyd oN

ag8uey) oN

(9107 ‘1€ Jaquiadaqg - 9102 ‘1 aunr)
pasodoud

9o

UMIN/0S 0%

S dS OSIVD
JUMIA &L

pPaXxi} 01 3|qeLeA
1DAUOD 01 uondo

UBLIND

LULSHY SIIVAA IVLIINNK ¥ :
ASUaBy Saniit) aydwia puiy - A.v

b @

UOISSILLILLIOD
S[qelLEA

paxiy

EILIDLWY UIION
A81au3 [I2Ys

JUDWII3Y A3111339|3




gL0T ABA
Sunaay 510332117 Jo pieog vl

a8ueyd oN

a8ueyd oN

a8ueyd oN

(L10Z 1€ Aeyy - 9102 ‘k aunf)
pasodouid

gjok

(2100) MgWIN/S60°0$ +
(2402-uou) Mg WIN/SO° 0% +

aN[eA Xapu] A|Yyuow
Kep/mgwi 00t

paxi) 0} ?|qelIBA
MoAU0D 03 uondo

Jua.aind)

LDINLSIA ¥ILVA TVEIDINNW ¥

Zauaby sannin sadur pupiuy J_;J

UOISSILILIO™)
o[qELIEA

peXid

EILILUY Y3JON
A812u3 ||I2YsS

JUaWaaJ3Yy Sen [ednieN




m.w _. O N %U.ﬂ{ ITHELSHD ALV TVAIDINGW ¥

Buiiesyy s1003IQ O pIrog VN3 Duabyy sanynn audwig pusp é’ﬂd

'91BJ 2|qEBLIBA BB
sed |eanaeu aseyaand 03 10z ‘L€ Aey YSnodyy pue ‘A3ni3deie asey2.nd
01 9107 ‘L€ Jagquiada@ Yysnoayl ‘d*1 ‘sn (WN3IS) ed1awy YlloN A81au3
[|I2US U3IA SIUDLLIRDISR JULIND DY) pUSLLE pieog SU3 SPUBLLILLIOIR] HEIS

UOI}EPUSLLILLODDY




Shell Energy North America (US}, L.P.

1000 MAIN 5T LEVEL 12
HOUSTON,TX 77002

713-767-5500

April 25, 2016 Deai No:

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
c/o PAT JACKSON, PO BOX 9020

CHINO HILLS, CA, 91709

Fax,  1{909) 593-1982

CONFIRMATION AGREEMENT
This confirmation agreement (this "Confirmation” or "Agreement”) shall confirm the agreement reached on March 28, 2016,
between Shell Energy North America (US), L.P, ("Shell Energy™) and INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY ("CounterParty") (herein
sometimes referred to as a "Party" and collectively as the "Parties") regarding the sale of electric capacity and/or electric energy

under the terms and conditions set forth below.

BUYER: INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SELLER: Shell Energy North America (US), LP.

PRODUCT/FIRMNESS:  FIRM, WITH LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

TERM: 06/01/2016 Through 12/31/2016

QUANTITY: 1.50 Mws of energy per hour

PRICE: [CALISO|DAM-SP15-FINJHOURLY] +0.50/Mwhr Index

DELIVERY POINT(S): SP 15 EZ Gen Hub

SCHEDULING: Monday thru Saturday, Hours ending 0700 thru 2200 Excluding NERC Holidays

TERM: 06/01/2016 Through 12/31/2016

QUANTITY: 1.50 Mws of energy per hour

PRICE: [CALISO|DAM-SP15-FINJ[HOURLY] +0.50/Mwhr Index

DELIVERY POINT(S): SP 15 EZ Gen Hub
Monday thru Saturday, Hours ending 0100 thru 0600; Monday thru Saturday, Hours ending 2300 thru

SCHEDULING: 2400; NERC Holidays , Hours ending 0100 thru 2400; Sunday thru Sunday, Hours ending 0100 thru
2400

OTHER PRODUCT: 100% of Counterparty's Facilities RPS requirements (equivalent to 25% of the Counterparty's
total energy consumption for 2016 and equivalent to 27% of the Counterparty's total energy
consumption for 2017)

TERM: June 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016

CONTRACT PRICE: Fixed price of $14.50/MWH

OTHER PRODUCT: California Resource Adequacy

TERM: June 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016

CONTRACT PRICE: Fixed price of $2.65/kW-manth )

TIME ZONE: PPT

SUBJECT TO MASTER AGREEMENT DATED:

Additional Provisions:

05/01/2009

1. Seller and Buyer agree to notify each other as soon as practically possible of any interruption or curtailment affecting this Transaction.
Buyer should notify Sheli Energy at 1-800-267-2562,



Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.

1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12
HOUSTON, TX 77002

713-767-5500

April 25, 2016 Deal No:
2. At any time during the term of this transaction, Buyer may request a quote from Seiler for a fixed price of up to 1.5 MW of the Energy
Quantity for the remainder of the Delivery Term. This request may be made by Buyer at any time during normal NYMEX trading hours
{except that any request made by Buyer on the NYMEX closing day must be received by Buyer by 12:00 p.m. Eastern Time). If the parties
mutually agree to a Fixed Price for a specified quantity of energy to be delivered at the Delivery Paint for a particular Month, Seller shall
forward to Buyer by facsimile a “Fixed Price Confirmation”. The Parties’ agreement shal! be deemed conclusive upon Buyer's receipt of
Seller's written Fixed Price Confirmation unliess Buyer objects to any errors contained in the Fixed Price Confirmation immediately following
its receipt. Once a Fixed Price has been established for a given period, the Fixed Price shall be irrevocable as to the affected quantities, such
Fixed Price shail not be subject to change and the corresponding guantities must be nominated by Buyer and shall be deemed to be the

first energy voiumes purchased during the applicable Month. If Buyer and Seller are unable to agree on a Fixed Price for any given request
by Buyer, the Contract Price provided above shall apply.

3. Parties’ Obligations. For each Transaction Seller shall sell and cause to be scheduled, and Buyer shall buy and receive, the Contract
Quantity of Energy at the Delivery Point, and Buyer shall pay Seller the Contract Price and all Related Charges. Seller shali be responsible for
any costs or charges imposed on or associated with Energy or Energy delivery to the Delivery Point. Buyer shall be responsible for any costs
or charges imposed on or associated with Energy or its receipt at and from the Delivery Point and all Related Charges.

4. RA, RPS and GHGI Products - Buyer's Obligation. The CPUC imposes certain requirements on Seller as resuit of Seller acting as a load-
serving entity hereunder to buy RA, RPS and GHGI products and such other products as the CPUC may in the future require Seller to buy in
its capacity as ESP, all consistent with CPUC decisions currently effective, as of the date of this MESA, as the same may be from time to time
amended or superseded in the future) (collectively, "Related Products®). If during the Term of the MESA or any Transaction hereunder there
are changes to the CPUC requirements for Related Products, as amended from time-to-time, the Parties agree that, except for Related
Products Fixed Quantities Transactions as set forth in Section & below, to negotiate to restore the original intent of any affected
Transaction(s) between the Parties. Buyer acknowledges such Related Products are not required to be described on a Confirmation relating
to an Energy purchase, but are required to be purchased in connection with the Energy purchase. If Buyer buys a Related Products Fixed
Quaniity pursuant to Section 6 below, such purchase shall be documented in a Confirmation. Buyer shall obtain such Related Products from
Seller at prices Seller established for the applicable regulatory compliance reporting period for the particular Related Product, which may
occur after this MESA expires or after the term of a given Transaction hereunder expires, and Buyer shall pay Seller the Related Charges for

such Related Products in accordance with Seller's monthly invoice, which may be an estimate as hereinafter set forth, subject to
reconciliation.

5. Related Products Charges; Allocation/Reconciliation. Seller may procure a portfolio of Related Products related to the sale of Energy to a
number of its direct access customers, including Buyer. If Buyer has not entered into a transaction for Related Products Fixed Quantity in
connection with Section & below pursuant to this Confirmation and with respect to ali required Related Products based on Buyer's
estimated Energy consumption, Seller may initially allocate on a monthly basis or such other basis as Seller may elect, such Related Products
and the associated estimated Related Charges to multiple direct access customers, including Buyer, on a pro rata basis, determined based
on Buyer's historical consumption data available to Seller in relation to Seller's direct access customers’ aggregate estimated Energy’
consumption for which Related Products are being or are to be purchased. When actual compliance procurement of Related Products is
complete and actual charges for Related Products purchased and the actual energy consumption of Seller’s direct access customers
{including Buyer), for the applicable period are known, Seller will calculate Buyer's actual share of Related Charges and compare it to the
estimated amounts billed and collected from Buyer. If Buyer has paid more for Related Products than it should have paid based on actual
charges and consumption, Seller will credit the overpayment against Related Charges associated with the next year's obligation to buy
Related Products, or if all obligations hereunder have been satisfied, refund the overpayment to Buyer. If Buyer has paid less for Related

Products than it should have based on actual charges and consumption, Buyer will immediately pay Seller such underpayment on receipt of
Seller's invoice.



Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.

1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12
HOUSTON,TX 77002

713-767-5500

April 25, 2016 Deal No:
6. Buying Fixed Quantity of Related Products at Fixed Price. Buyer may ask Seller to provide pricing for a fixed quantity of some or all
Related Products associated with a Transaction ("Related Products Fixed Quantity”), which fixed quantity may be all or less than all of Buyet's
estimated Related Products obligations based on Buyer’s historical consumption data for a fixed period not to exceed 24 months ("Related
Products Fixed Charge Term"). Seller will consider such request and may quote Buyer & price for such Related Products Fixed Quantity. If
Seller chooses to quote a fixed price it shall notify Buyer of the price, and Buyer shall have until close of business on the next Business Day
to notify Seiler that it accepts such price (such agreed price is a "Related Products Fixed Charge”), and the Parties shall execute a
Confirmation setting forth the specific Related Products subject to the Related Products Fixed Charge, Related Products Fixed Charge Term,
Related Products Fixed Quantity and Related Products Fixed Charge. If Buyer elects this option for a particular Related Product, Buyer shall
not be subject to the pro-rated allocation of the price for those particular Related Products described in Section 5 above, to the extent of
the Related Products Fixed Quantity subject to the Related Products Fixed Charge. The Related Products Fixed Charge shall be divided over
the number of months in the Related Products Fixed Charge Term and included on Seller's monthly invoice to Buyer. If Buyer's actual Energy
consumption exceeds estimated consumption and/or Buyer's actual obligations with respect to Related Products exceed the Fixed Price
Related Products Quantity covered by the Confirmation, and/or if not all Related Products which Buyer is obligated to buy were included in
the Related Products Fixed Quantity, then Seller shall invoice Buyer consistent with the terms of Section 5 above for the excess quantity of
required Related Products and for Related Products not covered by the Related Preducts Fixed Charge. If the Related Products Fixed
Quantity that Buyer has purchased exceeds Buyer's obligations to buy Related Products, then to the extent ailowed by then current CPUC
regulations, such excess portion of the Related Products Fixed Quantity may be carried forward to a subsequent Related Products Fixed
Charge Term. If then current CPUC regulations do not allow such carry forward any excess portion of the Related Products Fixed Quantity
shall expire at the end of the Related Products Fixed Charge Term, with no additional credit or compensation to Buyer from Seller.

7. No later than seven (7) Business Days prior to the upcoming Month of Delivery, Buyer shall notify Seller of its anticipated daily volume for
the Month. In the event Buyer fails to notify Seller within that timeframe, Buyer's volumes for the upcoming Maonth shall be based on
Buyer’s historical usage for that Month, and such volumes shall be deemed to be the baseload Contract Quantity and not subject to change.

8. Seller is the sole supplier of Energy for Buyer's facilities supplied under this Confirmation.

This Confirmation sets forth the terms of the transaction into which the Parties have entered into and shall constitute the entire agreement
between the Parties relating to the contemplated purchase and sale of electric energy and/or electric capacity. Please have this confirmation
executed by an authorized representative or officer of your company and return via facsimile to {713)767-5414. If no facsimile objection to
this Confirmation has been received by Shell Energy by facsimile transmission by 5:00 p.m., Houston, Texas time, five (5) business days after
delivery of this Confirmation to the other Party by facsimile, then this Confirmation (i) shall be binding and enforceable against Counterparty
and Shell Energy and (ji) shall be the final expression of all the terms hereof, regardiess whether executed by the other Party.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.

q,z.c W, F o

By: By:

Name: Name : John W. Pillion

Title ; Title: Confirmations Team Lead

Date: Date: 4/25/2016




Confirmation Date: Trade Date:
TFrader: Endur #:
Commodity: Natural Gas Contract #: 013-NG-BS-15276

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA

(US), L.P.
CONFIRMATION
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY Fax: 1-909-993-1951
Atin: Pietro Cambiaso Phone: 1909-993-1639

IEUA, PO BOX 9020
CHINO HILLS, CA 91708

This Transaction Confirmation ("Confirmation”) shall confirm and effectuate the agreement between SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P, ("Shell
Energy") and INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY ("Counterparty™) regarding the purchase and sale of natural ges under the following terms. Capitalized
terms used but not defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the Contract.

Seller: SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. Buyer: INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Period of Performance Transporter / Contract Quantity GContract Price
Delivery Obligation Detlivery Point{s MMBTLU! Per Month Uush / MMBTL
] Natural Gas Intelligence Socal
06/01/2016 — 05/31/2017 Firm SOCAL RETAIL, SOCAL CITYGATE, INLAND EMPIRE UTLTY 800 Gas ClyGate +$0.09500
AGNCY CORE .
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1. The Contract Quantities specified above are baseload quantities for firm delivery and receipt each and every Day of the Month and not subject to change;

provided, any necessary adjustments to the baseload Contract Quantities based upon Buyer's under or over usage of the applicable baseload Contract Quantity
shall be effectuated per the Monthly Balancing and Daily Balancing provisions below.

2. Fixed Price. At any time during the Deiivery Period of this transaction, Buyer may request a quote from Seller for a monthly fixed price, a floating price with a fixed Basis Spread
ora floating price with a fixed price floor, cap, ceiling or collar (each such transaction, whether at a fixed-price or at a floating price with a flxed Basis Spread or
fixed-price floor, cap, ceiling or collar, is herein called a {'Fixed Price’) that is based on the New York Mercantlle Exchange ("NYMEX') natural gas futures
contract or otherwise as an alternative t¢ a Contract Price that floats based on NYMEX, industry postings, reference publications, or other external market
factors or indices, for a specified quantity of Gas to be delivered at the Delivery Point for the relevant Delivery Period.  This request may be made by Buyer at
any time during normal NYMEX trading hours {except that any request made by Buyer on the NYMEX closing day must be received by Buyer by 12:00 p.m.
Eastern Time).  If the parties mutually agree to a Fixed Price for a specified quantity of Gas to be delivered at the Delivery Point for a particular Month, Seller
shall forward to Buyer by facsimile a "Fixed Price Confirmation’. The Parties' agreement shall be deemed conclusive upon Buyer’s recelipt of Seller's written Fixed
price Confirmation unless Buyer objects to any errors contained In the Fixed Price Confirmation immediately foliowing its receipt. Once a Fixed Price has been
established for a given period, the Fixed Price shall be irrevocable as to the affected quantities, such Fixed Price shall not be subject to change and the
carresponding quantities must be nominated by Buyer and shall be deemed ta be the first Gas purchased during the applicable Month.  If Buyer and Seller are
unable to agree on a Fixed Price for any glven request by Buyer, the Contract Price provided above shali apply. If Buyer and Seller have agreed to a Basis
Spread Fixed-Price in a Fixed Price Confirmation and Buyer does not agree upon a fixed NYMEX price to accompany the Basls Spread Fixed Price before the
settlement of the prompt month, then the prompt Month price will default to the NYMEX last day settlement price plus the Basls Spread Fixed Price.  As used
herein, 'Basis Spread’ means the location price differential, which may be either a positive or a negative amount, stated as the fixed amount above (positive) or
below {negative) a floating price index or other reference polnt (for example, in the price term 'NYMEX - $0.10", the Basis Spread Is'-$0.10').  For the avoidance
of any doubt, this provision (d) shall be inapplicable and inoperative in the event that the parties underlying Contract already contains any fixed price election
language and such fixed price election language in the Contract shall control.

3. SoCal Gas Unbundled Firm Access Rights: The Delivery Polnt specified under this Confirmation is a SoCal Gas Citygate Receipt Point and subject to the terms
and conditions of the Southern California Gas Company’s Tariff.

4. Monthly Balancing:
If at any time during the Delivery Period of this Confirmation, deliverles of Gas on Transporter’s system are subject to a monthly balancing requirement, the following terms shall

apply: Buyer shall provide, or authorize Seller to receive, all information reasonably necessary for Seller to monitor Buyer's actual consumption for each facility and authorize Seller
as the sole and exclusive party to utilize Buyer’'s Transporter(s) imbalance trade mechanismis) to balance Buyer’s account(s) for under- or over-deliveries of Gas. As iong as Buyer
complies with this provision, Seller shall pay all monthly balancing penalties, cash outs, and other charges properly imposed upon Seller on behalf of Buyer by the applicable
Transporter(s) which relate to Gas delivered under this Confirmation.

i. Buyer's incremental quantities in excess of the Contract Quantity specified above {Buyer's Excess imbalance) shall be priced at the higher of the monthly average of Platt’s Gas
Daily “Commaon High” for the applicable month in which Buyer’s Excess Imbalance occurred, or the month in which Seller receives the Transporter’s statement identifying
Buyer's Excess Imbalance.

ii. Buyer'sincremental quantities less than the Contract Quantity specified above {Buyer's Shortfall imbalance) shall be priced at the lower of the monthly average of Platt’s Gas
Daily “Common Low” for the applicable month in which the Buyer's Shortfall Imbatance occurred, or the month tn which Seller receives the Transporter's statement
identifying Buyer’s Shortfall Imbalance.

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. ¢ 1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12, HOUSTON, TX 77002




Confirmation Date: Trade Date:
Trader: Endur #:
Commaodity: Natural Gas Contract #: 013-NG-BS-15276

iii.For the avoidance of any doubt, the Contract Price paid for such incremental or surplus quantities of Gas as specified under Special Condition 4.{i) or 4.(if) immediately above
is in addition to, and separate from, any imbalance Charges assessed and owed hereunder.

, Dai ncing:

“Daity Balancing” means any period when Gas end-users and/or suppliers shipping and recelving Gas on Transporter's system are required by Transporter to balance supply and usage
on a daily basis within a specified percentage tolerance band (“Iransporter’s Tolerance Band”) or be subject to penalties, cash outs or charges for noncompliance.  If at any time
during the Defivery Period of this Confirmation, deliveries of Gas on Transporter’s system are subject to a Daily Balancing requirement, the following terms and conditions shall apply:

a.Determination of Daily Contract Quantity. For each Day on which Daily Balancing applies, thé Contract Quantity (specified above as a monthly quantity) for such Day will  be
determined and restated as either the Buyer’s "Average Dally Usage Quantity” or Buyer’s "Revised Daily Usage Quantity”, (as defined below]) as follows:

i."Average Daily Usage Quantity” shall be determined by dividing the monthly Contract Quantity by the number of calendar days In the applicable month
of Delivery, resulting in an equal quantity of Buyer's anticipated Gas usage each calendar day of the month; or

ii."Revised Daily Usage Quantity" means that Buyer notifies Seller, in writing by 5:3¢ a.m, Paclfic Prevailing Time on the Trading Day before the Day (or
Days) of delivery, of Buyer's anticipated Gas usage on that particular Day(s) of delivery,  If Buyer falls to provide Selier with a Revised Daily Usage
Quantity, the Dally Contract Quantity will be deemed to be the Average Dally Usage Quantity (as defined above) for the applicable Day or Days of
Delivery.  For purposes of this Confirmation, “Trading Day” shall mean the calendar day set forth on the Intercontinental Exchange (“ICE”) U.S. Next
Day Trading Calendar-Physical Natural Gas for the applicable calendar year.

ili.Once determined as either the Average Dally Usage Quantity or the Revised Daily Usage Quantity, such Day's amount may also be referred to as the
"Daily Contract Quantiiy”.

b.Contract Price for Revised Daily Usage Quantity {l.e. Buyer Provided Revised Cuantities in Ratable Quantities for such Gas flow Day{sll. For any Trading Day where the
Revised Daily Usage Quantity is specified as a ratable quantity:
L.Unless otherwise mutually agreed, the price for the Revised Daily Usage Quantity above the Average Daily Usage Quantity shall be equal to Platt’s Gos
Daily, *Daily Price Survey” “SoCal Citygate” “Common High” price for the applicable Trading Day.
ii.Unless otherwlse mutually agreed, the repurchase price for the deemed buy-back of the Revised Daily Usage Quantity below the Average Daily Usage
Quantity shall be equal to Platt’s Gas Daily, “Daily Price Survey” “SoCal Citygate” “Common Low” price for the applicable Trading Day.

fii.For the avoidance of any doubt, the Contract Price pald for such incremental or surplus quantities of Gas under (1) or (i) immediately above is in
additton to, and separate from, any Imbalance Charges assessed hereunder due to Buyer's actual usage being outside of the Transporter’s Tolerance
Band when Daily Balancing is in effect.

c.Contract Price for Revised Daily Usage Quantity in Non-Ratable Quantities. If Buyer's Revised Daily Usage Quantity is specified as a non-ratable quantity for the Trading Day (i.e.
during a weekend or holiday), the Contract Price for such Gas In excess or below the Average Daily Usage Quantity shall be mutually agreed between the parties. For the
avoidance of any doubt, the Contract Price paid for such incremental or surplus quantities of Gas is in addition to, and separate from, any Imbalance Charges assessed
hereunder due to Buyer's actual usage belng outside of the Transporter's Tolerance Band when Daily Balancing Is In effect.

d.Daily Contract Quantity Imbalance Price, For the avoldance of any doubt, at the end of each month during the Period of Delivery, the total sum of the actual quantities of Gas
used each Day in excess or below the total sum of the Daily Contract Quantity shall be priced as either an Incremental quantity or surplus guantity, in accordance with
Section 4i-iil, above.

e.Responsibility for Imbalance Charges During Daily Balancing Periods.  If Buyer's actual Gas usage on the Day of delivery is outside the Transporter’s Tolerance Band in relation
to the applicable Daily Contract Quantity, Buyer shall pay to Seller an Imbalance charge on the quantity of Gas that is outside the Transporter’s Tolerance Band {the
“Imbalance Charge”). The Imbalance Charge paid by Buyer shall be equal to the Transporter's applicable daily tolerance noncompliance charge. Buyer shall also be
responsible for any other associated penalties, cash outs, or charges attributable to Buyer's actual Gas usage being outside of Transporter's Tolerance Band on any Day that
Daily Balancing is in effect.

Special Provisions:

A component of the Fixed Price agreed to by the parties herein contains the actual or estimated Southern California Gas Company's Tariff - Receipt Point

Access Right charges in effect for the applicable delivery month.  If, after this transaction is entered into, there is any change in the amount of such Southern
Califomia Gas Company's Tariff - Receipt Point Access Right charges, the Fixed Price specified under this transaction shall be adjusted accordingly to reflect
such changes in the Recelpt Point Access Right charges.

Seller is the sole supplier of Gas for Buyer's facilities described in this confirmation: {INLAND EMPIRE UTLTY AGNCY CORE}.

This Confirmation is being provided pursuant to and in accordance with the master natural gas purchase andfor sale contract dated 5/1/2009 between Shell
Energy (the "Contract”) and Counterparty and constitute part of and is subject to all of the provisions of the Conftract. With respect to the above stated Deal
Number identifying this specific transaction, this Confirmation shall supersede any prior Confirmations of this specific transaction.

Please evidence your acceptance of this Gonfirmation by signing below and returning a faxed copy to Shell Energy. If no facsimile objection to this
SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. ¢ 1000 MAIN ST.LEVEL 12, HOUSTON, TX 77002



Confirmation Date: Trade Date:
Trader: Endur #:
Commodity. Natural Gas Contract #: 013-NG-BS-15276

Confirmation is received by Shell Energy b\} 5:00 p.m., HOUSTON, Texas time, within two (2} Business Days after delivery of this Confirmation to
Counterparty {(unless otherwise specified in the Contract), then this Confirmation shall be the final expression of all the terms hereof and shall be binding and
enforceable against Seller and Buyer regardless of whether executed by Counterparty.

iINLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P.

g,a 4). Fllion

Per: Per:
Name/Title: Name/Title: John W. Pillion — Confirmations Team Lead
Date: Date: 04/29/2016

Please return the signed confirmation to Fax: 713-265-2171

Questions and comments should be directed to Shell Energy at Phone:  877-504-2491

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US),L.P. 4 1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12 , HOUSTON, TX 77002



Confirmation Date: Trade Date:

Trader: Endur #:
Commodity: Natural Gas Contract #: 013-NG-BS-15276

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA
(US), L.P.

CONFIRMATION
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY- Fax: 1-809-993-19851
Aftn: Pietro Cambiaso Phone: 1-809-993-1639
IEUA, PO BOX 9020
CHINO HILLS, CA 91709

This Transaction Confirmation {"Confirmation") shall confirm and effectuate the agreament between SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. ("Sheli

Energy") and INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY ("Counterparty™ regarding the purchase and sale of natural gas under the following terms, Capitalized
terms used but nct defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the Contract.

Seller: SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US)}, L.P. Buyer: INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Period of Perforrmance Transporter / Contract Quantity Contract Price
Delivery Obiligation Delivery Point(s} MMBTU Per Month usp / MMBTU
i Natural Gas Intelligence Socal
06/01/2016 — 05/31/2017 Firm SOCAL RETAIL, SOCAL CITYGATE, INLAND EMPIRE UTLTY 5,400 Gas CityGats +$0.05000
AGNCY C138
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1. The Contract Quantlities specified above are baseload quantities for firm delivery and receipt each and every Day of the Month and not subject to change;

provided, any necessary adjustments to the baseload Contract Quantities based upon Buyer’s under or over usage of the applicable baseload Contract Quantity
shall be effectuated per the Monthly Balancing and Daily Balancing provisions below.

2.Fixed Price. At any time during the Delivery Period of this transaction, Buyer may request a quote from Seller for a monthly fixed price, a floating price with a fixed Basis Spread
ora floating price with a fixed price fioor, cap, cefling or collar (each such transaction, whether at a fixed-price or at a floating price with a fixed Basis Spread or
fixed-price floor, cap, ceiling or collar, is herein called a (Fixed Price’) that is based on the New York Mercantile Exchange {'NYMEX') natural gas futures

contract or otherwise as an alternative to a Contract Price that floats based on NYMEX, industry postings, reference publications, or other external market

factors or indices, for a specified quantity of Gas to be delivered at the Delivery Point for the relevant Delivery Period.  This request may be made by Buyer at
any time during normal NYMEX trading hours {except that any request made by Buyer on the NYMEX closing day must be received by Buyer by 12:00 p.m.
Eastern Time).  If the parties mutually agree to a Fixed Price for a specified quantity of Gas to be delivered at the Delivery Point for a particular Month, Seller
shall forward to Buyer by facsimile a 'Fixed Price Confirmation', The Parties' agreement shall be deemed conclusive upon Buyer's receipt of Seller's written Fixed
Price Confirmation unless Buyer objects to any errors contained in the Fixed Price Confirmation immediately following its receipt. Once a Fixed Price has been
established for a glven period, the Fixed Price shall be irrevocable as to the affected quantities, such Fixed Price shall not be subject to change and the
torresponding quantities must be nominated by Buyer and shall be deemed to be the first Gas purchased during the applicable Month.  If Buyer and Seiler are
unable to agree on a Fixed Price for any given request by Buyer, the Contract Price provided above shall apply. if Buyer and Seller have agreed to a Basis

Spread Fixed Price in a Flxed Price Confirmation and Buyer does not agree upon a fixed NYMEX price to accompany the Basis Spread Fixed Price before the
settlement of the prompt month, then the prompt Month price will default to the NYMEX last day settlement price plus the Basis Spread Fixed Price. As used
herein, 'Basis Spread’ means the [ocation price differential, which may be either a positive or a negative amount, stated as the fixed amount above (positive) or
below {negative) a floating price index or ather reference point (for example, in the price term 'NYMEX - $0.10', the Basis SpreadIs-$0.10').  For the avoidance
of any doubt, this provision {d] shall be inapplicabie and Inoperative in the event that the parties underlying Contract already contains any fixed price election
language and such fixed price election language in the Contract shall control.

3. SoCal Gas Unbundled Firm Access Rights: The Delivery Point specified under this Confirmation 1s a SoCal Gas Citygate Receipt Point and subject to the terms
and conditions of the Scuthern California Gas Company's Tariff.

4. Monthly Balancing:

If at any time during the Delivery Perlod of this Confirmation, deliveries of Gas on Transporter's system are subject to a monthly balancing requirement, the following terms shall
apply: Buyer shall provide, or authorize Seller to receive, all information reasonably necessary for Seller to monitor Buyer's actual consumption for each faclity and authorize Seller
as the sole and exclusive party to utilize Buyer's Transperter(s} imbalance trade mechanism(s) to balance Buyer's account(s) for under- or over-deliveries of Gas.  As long as Buyer

complies with this provision, Seller shall pay all monthiy balancing penaities, cash outs, and other charges properly imposed upon Seiler on behaif of Buyer by the applicable
Transporter(s) which relate to Gas delivered under this Confirmation.

1.For Buyer's usage that is greater than the sum of the Contract Quantity and any incremental guantities purchased or sold durlng the month {“overburns”}, such quantities shall
be priced as mutually agreed by Buyer and Seller. in the absence of a mutually agreed upon price, such quantities of Gas shall be priced at the average of the applicable
Month’s Gas Doily, "Dally Price Survey," "SoCal Citygate," "Commaon High".

ii.For Buyer's usage that Is less than the sum of the Contract Quantity and any incremental quantities purchased or soid during the month {*underburns”), such quantities shall
be priced and disposed of at a price that is mutually agreed upon between Buyer and Seller. Inthe absence of 2 mutually agreed upon price, such guantities of Gas shall
be priced at the average of the applicable Month's Gas Daily, "Daily Price Survey,” "SoCal Citygate,” "Common Low".

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA {US), L.P. 4 1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12, HOUSTON, TX 77002




Confirmation Date: Trade Date:
Trader: Endur #:
Commedity: Natural Gas Contract #: 013-NG-BS-15276

li.For the avoidance of any doubt, the Contract Price pald for such incremental or surplus quantities of Gas as specified under Special Condition 4.(1) or 4.{ii) Immediately above
is in addition to, and separate from, any Imbalance Charges assessed and owed hereunder.

5. Dally Balancing:

“Daily Balancing” means any period when Gas end-users and/or suppliers shipping and receiving Gas on Transporter's system are required by Transporter to balance supply and usage
on a daily basis within a specified percentage tolerance band {*Transporter’s Tolerance Band”) or be subject to penalties, cash outs or charges for noncompliance.  If at any time
during the Delivery Perlod of this Confirmatlon, deliverles of Gas on Transporter's system are subject to a Daily Balancing reguiremeny, the following terms and conditions shall appiy:

a.Determination of Daily Contract Quantity. For each Day on which Daily Balancing applies, the Contract Quantity (specified above as a monthly guantity) for such Day will  be
determined and restated as either the Buyer’s "Average Daily Usage Quantity” or Buyer’s "Revised Daily Usage Quantity", (as defined below) as follows:

i."Average Daily Usage Quantity” shall be determined by dividing the monthly Contract Quantity by the number of calendar days in the applicable month
of Delivery, resulting in an equal quantity of Buyer’s anticipated Gas usage each calendar day of the month; or

if."Revised Daily Usape Quantity" means that Buyer notifies Seller, in writing by 5:30 a.m. Pacific Prevailing Time on the Trading Day before the Day (or
Days) of delivery, of Buyers anticipated Gas usage on that particular Day(s) of delivery. If Buyer fails to provide Seller with a Revised Daily Usage
Quantity, the Daily Contract Quantity will be deermed to be the Average Daily Usage Quantity {as defined above) for the applicable Day or Days of
Delivery. For purposes of this Confirmation, “Trading Day” shall mean the calendar day set forth on the Intercontinental Exchange (“ICE”) U.S. Next
Day Trading Calendar-Physical Natural Gas for the applicable calendar year.

fii.0nce determined as either the Average Daily Usage Quantity or the Revised Daily Usage Quantity, such Day's amount may also be referred to as the
"Daily Contract Quantity".

For any Trading Day where the
Revised Daily Usage Quantity is specified as a ratable quantity:
L.Unless otherwise mutually agreed, the price for the Revised Daily Usage Quantity above the Average Daily Usage Quantity shall be equal to Platt’s Gas
Daily, "Daily Price Survey” “SoCal Citygate” “Common High” price for the applicable Trading Day.
ii.Unless otherwise mutually agreed, the repurchase price for the deemed buy-back of the Revised Daily Usage Quantity below the Average Dafly Usage
Quantity shall be equal to Platt’s Gas Daily, "Daily Price Survey” “$oCal Citygate” “Common Low” price for the applicable Trading Day.
jii.For the avoidance of any doubt, the Contract Price paid for such incremental or surplus quantities of Gas under (i) or {ii) immediately above is in

addition to, and separate from, any Imbalance Charges assessed hereunder due to Buyer's actual usage being outside of the Transporter's Tolerance
Band when Daily Balancing is in effect.

c.Contract Price for Revised Daily Usage Quantity in Non-Ratable Quantities. If Buyer's Revised Daily Usage Quantity is specified as a non-ratable quantity for the Trading Day {i.e.
during a weekend or holiday}, the Contract Price for such Gas In excess or below the Average Daily Usage Quantity shall be mutually agreed between the parties, For the
avoidance of any doubt, the Contract Price paid for such incremental or surplus quantities of Gas is In addition to, and separate from, any Imbalance Charges assessed
hereunder due to Buyer's actual usage being outside of the Transporter's Tolerance Band when Daily Balancing is in effect.

d.Daily Contract Quantity Imbalance Price.  For the avoidance of any doubt, at the end of each month during the Period of Delivery, the total sum of the actual quantities of Gas

used each Day in excess or below the total sum of the Daily Contract Quantity shall be priced as either an Incrementat quantity or surplus guantity, in accordance with
Section 41-iii, above.

e Responsibility for Imbalance Charges During Dajly Balancing Periods. I Buyer's actual Gas usage on the Day of delivery is outside the Transporter’s Tolerance Band in relation
to the applicable Daily Contract Quantity, Buyer shail pay to Seller an imbalance charge on the quantity of Gas that is outside the Transporter’s Tolerance Band (the

Imbatance Charge”). The Imbalance Charge pald by Buyer shall be equal to the T ransporter's applicable daily tolerance noncompliance charge. Buyer shall also be

responsible for any other associated penalties, cash outs, or charges attributable to Buyer's actual Gas usage being outside of Transporter's Tolerance Band on any Day that
Dally Balancing is in effect.

$pecial Provisions:

A component of the Fixed Price agreed to by the parties herein contains the actual or estimated Southern California Gas Company's Tariff - Receipt Point
Access Right charges in effect for the applicable delivery month. I, after this transaction is entered into, there is any change in the amount of such Southern

California Gas Company's Tariff - Receipt Point Access Right charges, the Fixed Price specified under this transaction shall be adjusted accordingly to reflect
such changes in the Receipt Point Access Right charges.

Seller is the sole supplier of Gas for Buyer's faclities described in this confirmation: (INLAND EMPIRE UTLTY AGNCY C138).

This Confirmation is being provided pursuant to and in accordance with the master natural gas purchase andfor sale coniract dated 5/1/2009 between Shell
Energy (the "Contract”) and Counterparty and constitute part of and is subject to all of the provisions of the Contract. With respect to the above stated Deal
Number identifying this specific transaction, this Confirmation shall supersede any prior Confirmations of this specific transaction.

Please evidence your acceptance of this Confirmation by signing below and returning a faxed copy to Shell Energy. If no facsimile objection to this
SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), LF. ¢ 1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12, HOUSTON, TX 77002




Confirmation Date: Trade Date:
Trader: Endur #:
Commodity: Natural Gas Contract #: 013-NG-BS-15276

Confirmation is received by Shell Energy by 5:00 p.m., HOUSTON, Texas time, within two (2) Business Days after delivery of this Confirmation to
Counterparty (uniess otherwise specified in the Contract), then this Confirmation shall be the final expression of all the terms hereof and shall be binding and
enforceable against Seller and Buyer regardless of whether executed by Counterparty.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P.

Vo W, Flon

Per: Per:
Name/Title: Name/Title: John W. Pillion — Confirmations Team Lead
Date: Date: 04/29/2016

Please return the signed confirmation to Fax: 713-265-2171

Questions and comments should be directed to Shell Energy at Phone:  877-504-2491

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. + 1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12 , HOUSTON, TX 77002



Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Commutiee

ACTION
ITEM

1D



inland Empire Utilitles Agency

4 AL AL WATER BRI

Date: May 18, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (05/11/16)
Finance, Legal & Administration Committee (05/11/16}
From: ¢, P.Joseph Grindstaff@p_/
XY General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch d‘ Y
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee
Manager of'Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: Contract Amendment for Demand Response Services
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the amendment to the Master Service Contract No. 4600000900 with EnerNOC,
Inc. for provision of demand response services; including sub-metering data management;

2. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the contract amendment.

BACKGROUND

On June 1, 2011, the Agency entered into a contract with EnerNOC Inc. for demand response
services; from June 1, 2011 through September 2015, the Agency realized cumulative savings of
$329,463. In 2013 EnerNCC implemented sub-metering for all high-power and critical
equipment, and monitoring services through a web-based dashboard. The sub-metering project is
a valuable tool in tracking and optimizing energy usage.

With the proposed contract amendment, the Agency will continue its participation in the Demand
Response program with EnerNOC through May 2019; in addition, EnerNOC will continue to
provide: technical support and maintenance of all meters and software, analyst service to help
review and identify energy savings opportunities, energy profiling tools (custom report, charts,
alerts) through the web-based dashboard, maintenance, upgrades, off-site data backup, and mobile
access.



Contract Amendment for Demand Response Services
May 18, 2016
Page 2 of 2

The demand response and sub-metering monitoring service agreement is part of the Agency’s
Energy Management Business Goal to optimize facility energy use and contain future energy costs.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On January 16, 2013 the Agency’s Board of Directors approved the amendment to Contract No.
4600000900 with EnerNOC, In¢ for the development of the Sub-Metering Project.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The required monthly monitoring fee costs of $30 per monitoring point, equivalent to $68,000 per
year are included in the Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO),
Utilities Budget and will be funded from the expected demand response payments from EnerNOC
of approximately $70,000 per year.

Attachment: Amendment to Contract No. 4600000900 with EnerNOC, Inc.

G-Board-Rec'201611613 1\Contract Amendment for Demand Response Services, 5-18-16



gLozT Ay
Sunesiy s1032.iJ Jo pieoyg vN3I| 1DRILSIA 3LV TVAIDINNW YV

el Aouaby ST | d
OsE|quIR) 04321d uaby sapljn aHaw pupjuf ’r N

e —

— -

S9JIAIDS dsuodsay puewa(
10} JUusWIpuUWY JDBIIUOD




9107 ke rioz ADIULSIQ HILYA TYIINAW ¥

Aouply Saipin anduld pusiy d
Buneapy s10302.1( JO pieod VNI . Jf _

9NU3AI. [ENUUR 000‘00L$ - 000°0LS =
(3ua.4und) 1938483 MY 0€T‘L —

(1L0T) 193481 AN} 006°L —
(1ep 01 11027) DONJ2U7 wesdold asuodsay puewaq =

(0102-g007) wiesdo.d 3)qndniiaiu| 3seg 9SN-40-Wi| =

asuodsay puewa(




Yok AMRISICLHTIVALUTVIDINOW Y
gtoe %mg ATUaE\ SAENFT 2HCED PUDIS ld
WC_HWWE S103D2lIG JO pdeOg YN di d’

A

Bre (59rS' 108 GYISTROS'IE  QUBOGFONED W PUoipRIg Joj IM90E
[(IF8) {5arsiost G IOTE0S Y QUUOFIGEy 1 TB-NGAAYHE 4 AL

BEY  QUESTREEr J0UYINE  0OBFUIELL  uely s WioZ HRQu0GvE  vapmipe
850 (GOwUGN IGUYEITL  0NSWWSL  GWRVE SOOI Fikail 1ITI-GUOHTVIIR * Vd PioyTesy 9
UGG OrLLYSD  PRLLSES WrHe AL 3GLEL s (FR-UNOTVEA  Vd Paosen |

b S 0Us s mALELNS, | R taleaT e TR N R RA H pound Mg sposamely  Uohkios

tosedins saes daa o i

E...iwm.-ﬂ___m AYPOWNID) A ASELULIS BARG
= i WeLCEREW 10 PRI A1 D IS
mthE_L Ucm_ﬂ_ .__.ﬂ-#um_* hm.__;v...‘.on AHBURERE R 1 /.‘E...m“&.-uu_eﬂ__.EE_Ets_—_z_-e:_:_ﬂ
‘SpuaJ) ‘s3502 ‘Londwnsuod Uo m—— T .-
waRkeLe e (|8 TP NPy G e 11 R
siodad Wo3snd pue piepueis s R
syiodoy
8L0 teese
= o ——
00’804 GOBWL s e
Fudly 003 B, U IR 1 CG.—H.&E—JMCGU ..ﬁw..__m“tnm m.n- }?.ﬂdm.}
s T g i) B3l 423U paz)jenua)
“NGPEA #8184 - UAD uOGIED
vm - Suijyoid A812u3

&t
o w8 G el PR
AT Lt A .
[ A S ————— .
e e - o
At owe o - .t e ) SN 7 L+ .. - 2o
] - o o . P P L A
T el o, Al i L . -
o o ] AP S ..E\Vrry...\... r.lrs...z-&.n\f..t!._!.ﬁﬁ}o\ AFihe H
ol “
@ e W A N
P u
v

SUIIRIDIN-GNS



@ _. ON %UE EDFUASICGE H3LVAA TVAIDINGW V¥

Buijasyy stopaaiqg 40 Lpi0og Y3 ua ﬁm.a.h_.amw__asmu%z_;:d

quaLa8eueLu e3ep Sulais-gns SUIpnjaUI 5221A195
asuodsal pueLap jo uoisirold 10} Ul “DONIUT YIM 0060000097
'ON I2B13U0D) 2DIAIDS I2ISBIAl DU PUSLWE PJROg U3 SPUSLLILLIOIAI HB1S

Lol epU3WILLIOIDY




DocuSign Enveiope |D: 82BE28D4-D18E-47C3-9673-DEC09CCD499E

Inlared Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICHPAL WATER DISTRICT

MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT
AMENDMENT NUMBER: 4600000900-004
FOR PROVISION OF DEMAND RESPONSE SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT FOUR is made and entered into this 1st day of May, 2016, by and
between the Iniand Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing in
the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California
(hereinafter referred to as "Agency"); and EnerNOC, Inc. with offices located in Boston,
Massachusetts (hereinafter referred to as "Consultant”), in order to establish mutually acceptable
terms and conditions which will hold for and govern all “Task Order” releases subsequently
issued under this Master Services Contract, and shall revise the Contract as amended:

REVISE SECTION 3., TERM, TO READ:

TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the contract execution and

terminate on June 1, 2019, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and formally
incorporated as an amendment to this Contract.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN UNCHANGED.

WITNESSETH, that the parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed as per the above
amendment items, and in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated into the

Contract documents.
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: ENERNOC, INC.:
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Michael Berdik (Date)
General Manager Deputy General Counsel
Domsonedly April 28, 2016 | 11:21
rﬂudwi Purdit
“—021420558794420...

4600000900-004



Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1E



QL‘?\ Inland Ernpire Utilities Agency

A MUNITIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 18, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee
- (05/11/16)

Finance, Legal & Administration Committee (05/11/16)

From: \;{P Joseph Grindstaff (}Q\/

General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Bercw
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie LeeQ/
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the proposed Fiscal Year (FY) 2016/17-
2025/26 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP).

BACKGROUND

Each year, pursuant to the terms of the Regional Sewage Service Contract based on estimated
growth provided by each contracting Agency, the Agency submits a ten-year forecast of capacity
demands and capital projects or Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP} to the Regional
Technical and Policy Committees. The current TYCIP identifies projects for the FY 2016/17
through FY 2025/26 that are needed for the rehabilitation, replacement, or expansion of the

facilities owned or operated by the Agency to meet the projected increase of more than 34,000
new units over that time period.

Two major themes in the FY 2016/17 TYCIP are the continuing need for maintenance, repair, and
replacement of aging equipment and facilities and the need for expansion of the regional system
to meet future growth. Maintaining the Agency’s facilities and infrastructure is critical to ensure

the long-term reliability, compliance and quality of services that the Agency is committed to
provide.

As noted in the 2015 Wastewater Facilities Master Plan, increased strength of influent wastewater
is a major driving force for improvements at Agency treatment plants over the next 20 years. As



Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan
May 18, 2016
Page 2 of 2

a result, major projects within the 10-year window include: the relocation of the RP-2 Solids
Treatment Facility above the Prado floodplain; RP-5 liquid treatment expansion to accommodate
the growth in the southern service area; and RP-1 process improvements to address aging
infrastructure and capacity constraints.

While the TYCIP is instrumental for the on-going rate and budget discussions, it is intended to be
a planning level document. Only projects that can be accommodated by the adopted budget will
be initiated.

This item was presented to the Regional Technical and Policy Committees in March and April,
and as an informational item to the Board of Directors in April. There have not been any substantial
changes to the projects listed in the TYCIP since these meetings.

The TYCIP covers many programs and projects that directly align with several Agency Business
Goals, including Water Reliability, Wastewater Management, Environmental Stewardship, and
Fiscal Responsibility.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On March 18, 2015, the IEUA Board of Directors adopted the FY2015/16-2024/25 TYCIP.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

There is no direct impact on the budget as a result of the adoption of FY2016/17-2025/26 TYCIP.

Attachment: The TYCIP can be viewed at the following link:
https://ieua.hostedftp.com/CY536XacF8TqibOL8WyivMG4B

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16125\ Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan 5-18-16


https://ieua.hostedftp.com/CY536XaoF8TqibOL8WyivMG4B

9L0Z APW
Butosy siopsiid 4o pinog yN3| LOIRLSIA YLV TVAIDINNW ¥V

ue|d yuswaAoidw| [eyded
e\ U] £10T/9L0T JeaA |BdSI




Ao
0 “. O N << N. L.O [4 1IMUASIA BV TYAIDINNW ¥
Buij@syy siopalig o pireg vidi Touaby Sanjjaf sadiia pupjuy E._ .d

ue|d ssauisng Aouaid14}3 95N 193BA\ 9L0T =
ue|d S92.IN0saY paiel3aiu] 910C =
ue|d Juswadeuey A313u3 SLOT =
a1epdn AS91e.43S Weidoud J93ep pa|AdaYy SL0T =
ue|d juawaSeuey 19SSy =
SUOI}EIJUIUO0D
PUB $1010B} MO} paiepdn ue|d J23ISe|A S91[ide J9IBMIISBA SLOT =
suondaloid ymmoua3d Aouagdy JOoqUIBIN =

dDAL ZL/9LA4 Y3 JO S1aAQ Ad)




QPON %D E hmom E_uﬁ_nmw_.«&._ﬁ_u_z:z,‘
Buiiesyy siopai 40 picog YN b%wﬁw._sznaﬁsmnzss #.’

97-7  SZ¥?7 Ve-€¢ €r-T¢ 1T 12-0T  0¢-6T 6181 8I-LT  LD91 91-51

E———Y e g Q

_____ —____7
T8z
| VB8 o7
5T 1762
S7ZE
0LvE
£a0Y
L8158

1SE22104 UIMOoUD NQJ 4e9A-01L

0001

ooot

00gE

uonoafoid na3

ooor

000s

LLTS

0009




O _. ON \ﬂﬂvg h u—.O .T ADIEASICN HALVM TVAIDINGW Y
Buieaw s1042341Q o pirog YN3| Zouaby senpnp a3 pusiul ;.J

SGH G DUE i€ Pejewlse SmOlH

" [T413 518 = ST -1 DEET o5 ET uﬂ..ﬂn £E T Wt TR CEHE ] 1511 ocon oS Edy
..!mh.n 692 LFL 93¢ .ﬂu.h D&E ETL B¥L oFL 8TL 4 oFd ._m.n.h s0L L 0%e | MNO3
T ;T 50T 5 4 LAt e 4 Fig 4 &E'0F SO [+ 9+ 766 of's el o T4 [+ g+ 4 il
[ T o4 1 <4 144 wE gy &L 09°4E £ ET [ 344 b4 O & TELZ 05°ET DE &2 oy i Ty m
"o | wiw | wa | we | ww | we | e | s | oo | o | wg | s | wa | o | BELIER L

] o
B REWLEEE A CATEEFE TR =

P -

T SrAD (PILONH

'SUOID[01d MO|4 191BM3ISBAA

MDY 03RO
r o7

- DE

g
(GOW) SMO14 LNVY1d TVLOL

I

05

- 09

08

AOUuaBy JoqUIBIN 9T/STAL-LL/9LAS




9107 AW

Buyesw si0211( Jo pipoyg VNI

sracazeL ¢

961 PIE'GY $

250505
008'6LZ'ES $
0zs'L68'8€EL $
00P'86£°68E $
000°0VL'LE $

z18'990°cl $

[Bl0] dIDAL

001L'088'a¥S $

000°020°GE $

000'5¥8'LY §
005'6VL'SE $

000°Z82'6. $
000°'G96'8EE $
000°082°6 $

009'8€L9 $

9Z-8LAd

Lilo§

851.'299°20L §
000'05SY $

Gy'8GY'8Z $
00S'0SLZ) $

000'G0€'SE $
000'6Z€'Z $
000019 $

002'089°L $
8L/LLAd

066'760'8L $
G6L'PYE'Q $

€90'8EL' 7L $
008'6EL'Y $

025'042'vT $
00¥'v0L'2C $
000°0SZ°} $

cLo'sr9 v $

LAY Ad

LBLEICE HIIVAL TVAIUNNIN ¥

AoUaDy Sauliff) aidw3 puopu| ;

VL0
pun- se0JN0SeY JOJeAA

pund Jojep pejaiosy
pun4 Jeyep ebieyoay

aoueUSUlBl pue
suofjesad |euoibey
pun4 jusweaciduwj

|ended leuoiboy

pUN] JOJEMSISE
S|qBLIE|08H-UON
puN.| SeAIAISS
SAESIUILPY

uonduiasa@

oM
M
Od
9)- |
ON

09

pun{ Aq 21ewiis3 3198png dIDAL




i/ P
QLOT APW £i®9 LOMH1SIC) SEIVAL TVIIDINGW ¥ A
Tataby SaIpn SHduL] puBi - J

Buysaw siopaiiq o pioog Y3 i.
WozeLs W 0269 $ viOoL
pun4 §e2Jn0SeY JOJep MM
Wesys . Weo9s
W 0'ce & N Z'GL S pun4 Jejepn vm_o>omm IM
NZESS - N6t $ pun4 Jajepn abieyoay M
B o e |
WPTeELS WO'LEL S pue mco_ﬁm._oao |euoibay Od
| pund ‘
WyS8es Wesre S ueuiero/du| [eyde) jeuolbey 2
pund
W ILLE w We Ll w 191EMB]SEAA s|qewie|0ay-UoN OZ
NLELS NSES pund S$89|AM9S SARBNSILILIPY (919

dIDAL ZL/9LAL dIDAL9L/SLAL
pasodo.id m::m_xm

uondiiosag

S

91/SL Ad 03 :o.mcmn_eou dIDAL



9 10T AoW
Builssw siopsuiq 40 P4BCg Vi3l

'(dIDAL) Ue|d JuaLLaA0IdLL
|eude) JeaA-ua) 92/Sz0oe-£1/9L0T (Ad) JeaA |Bdsid pasodo.d a3 2A0uddy

UOIEpUIWILLIODDY




Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2A



LD031S1A YILVA TVAIDINOW V 1‘

Bupssuibug ju Jsbeusyy Ainds e Bupoy A2uaby saing adui pupjug
yossyoguger | ’r

oL0zZ Aen
sajepdn Jo9loid Juswabeuep

uoljonJ3suo’) pue bulieauibul




UBRLIS MBIAJBAQ Uiseg £-d¥

S \_a. e }ri.....t..p i)
Bhais AR

U3J9S .so_tma m_gw

INBASIA HALYA IVHIDINAW ¥

Aduaby SRR Bjduig pudju ﬁ

L]

Bunosw UooNJjsuU0D-aid SleulpIo0] =

pJeme joejjuoo azijeuld =

'SJuI0d SNo04

Xeuw | O} JOBIUOD UOHONLSUCD PIEMY =

'SSINAIOY JUSLIND

04,6 :019|dwo) Juediad

/10zZ Atenuep :uone|dwo) pajedionuy

suiseq 1e S|0Jjuod O7d epesddn

pue so1U0Jj08le Buisixe aoe[dey HIOM JO adoog
M 2£6$ :1ebpng josloid [ejoL

'OU| ‘SWBISAS Xeulli} [JOIEIUOD

2t e LA

mmvEmaD |0JJU0D

vAvOS My pue JMO - L¥0¥ LN

)



JDIHLSHO WIEVM TVAIINGW ¥

s10)oeJUO ) UORONISUOD
Joully peulienb-eld o} pesiHeApe 8q ||Im 100l0ud =

:SJUI0d SNO0

spiq Jo} uonjesedaud
Ul sjuewINoop joenuod euly Buledsaid jels Kouaby =

:SOI}IAIOY JusLIND
(pJemy pue pig) %0 :8jejdwo) juadied

910z AInr :uope|dwo) pajedidhuy

eaJe BulAleoal JOYT| U} JO |eAs] Juawaseq 8y}

1e we)sAs Burdwnd dwns mau e |jeisuj :}Iop Jo 2dodS
e M G.€$ :1ebpng josloid [BloL
== gg.l :10}0enuod

dwins jusweseq pesodold au) Jo uoyeaoT

abeulelq pue lid buiaieday - €00V LV

Aouabiy SNy aaaua3 puDi| ,f‘ﬁ



LRSI ALV TWAEDINAW Y
’ Aouaby ST AW PUDUl

9,

iE8i MOJd O WRISAS

podey ubiseq Aeuiwijeid malnal Aousby =
:JUI0d SNO0H =
%0} :91e|dwo) Jusdied =
/102 JequisAoN :uolsjdwio) Joeijuo) =
podey ubiseq Aeulwield au} Auyedsid QNY =
'SSINAIOY JUBIND =
Ja1ew Moyl O WalsAS
1o} ssedAq |jeisul pue ‘walsAs wnos ¢ jue|d apesbdn
‘syJompeay pejelolsiep epelbdn HJOAA JO 8400S =
N §°01$ 186png j0sloid |eloL =
¢z/$ :(ubisa) oejUOD JUBLND =
i3 pue Jg ____.”___.___‘ Y %el} EE_:mcoo Bunesuibuy

sapelbdn Aiepuooas

pue Alewild syiompesH L-dd —6L07LN3



m sy )
ueld uoionlisuod) o) sijeda: ueid uoijelee ppy =
9102 ‘OE Ae\ UC SJ0JOBRAUOS UONONJISUOD 8y} Ajifenbald =
‘JUI0d SN00H =
%0/ ‘e}9|duio)) Jusoled =
/ 10z dequieoa( :uops|duwo)) j1oeqjuo) =«
00/ LN3 "ON 109foid ‘siedey |aued UOHEIBY =
2doog MapN =
ubisep %58 uIm
paaooid pue ue|d Juswobeuey j0oloid 8y} azijeuld =
'SOIMAIOY JUBLIND «
suiseq uonelay oy} Ul 18}9WMmoy) pue sg4A/sduing
uinjay Jonbi pexiN (9) XIS |jeIsu| MIOMA JO ©d0OS =
_ S W ¥$ 1e6png josloid [e1oL =
| g Rt et M 891 (ubisaq) joBHUCD JUBLNYD =
Hliemaua puB IBIBEaIA JUB)NSUOD Buleeulbul,

ubisaQ O — wiseEd vopelay

uinjay Jonbiq paxiN L-dH — #7209 L N3



LD1RASHO B3AVM TVAIDINNW ¥V

9 Kouiaby SaIAN SHGUF PUBIU] .ﬁd
]

158] 2oueldes0y Al0JoBH [BUBH |0JJUOY) SSOUJIAA
SjusWWod YN 3|
uo paseq Buiwwelbold yQyOS Hwgnsal 0} JOJOBJUOD  »

JUI0d SN004 =
%Gg :919|dwo) Juadiad =
9107 AN :uonajdwo) Joeljuo) =
. ed, suoisuswip ayeb Bulsixe payLsp =
m,ﬁﬂ_m_agawmw A BLIRE se.npeooid UMOPINYS JO UONBUIPIOOD) =
S ¢ AT :SOINAIIOY JUSLING =
uonels buiteyaw ay) spelbdn
pue sajeb apl|s |[991S $Sa|ule]s pajenioe o098
palelado Aj@lowal 9aly) |jeisu| HIOAA JO 8d0oS «
N €9 190png 108l0.id |ejo] =
M 8GG$ :JoBfUCD JaUND =
... B8{G {4 [ -10joeljuO])

N R S
aE s =

i

SjuswaAoldu|

91NJoNS UOCISISAI(J J1e|9jUON — 8LOE L NS



	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Action 1A
	Action 1B
	Action 1C
	Action 1D
	Action 1E
	Info 2A



